PRECIOUS BLOOD OF CHRIST CATHOLIC WOMEN'S CLUB GENERAL MEETING January 6, 2022

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

- Welcome and meeting called to order by Debbie Clatterbuck at 11:06 AM.
- Opening Prayers led by Jessica. We prayed the Elizabeth Ann Seton prayer.
 - Pledge of Allegiance led by Debbie Clatterbuck
 - Camie Delaney and Jeanne Rosol confirmed that we have a quorum.

MINUTES/CORRESPONDENCE

Secretary, Carol Jasniewski

- The minutes of November 4, 2021 were posted on the WC website and presented to the membership.
- The minutes stood as written and were accepted for file by Debbie Clatterbuck. Motion to accept made by Claire Turner and seconded by Patty Guazo.
- Thank you cards/correspondence received since our last meeting were acknowledged and displayed on the bulletin board during the meeting.

PRESIDENTS REPORT

President. Debbie Clatterbuck

- Debbie gave the following report:
- HAPPY 2022 NEW YEAR!
- I wish all of you a very happy and active 2022. May God bless y'all with good health and if you are scheduled for any medical procedures our prayers will be with you for a successful operation and a quick recovery.
- Thanks so much to our Spiritual Team of Joanne Gagliano, Christine Swartz & Jessica Senese for a beautiful service honoring our patron saint, Elizabeth Ann Seton. Elizabeth Ann Seton continues to be a saint close to my heart & education. Elizabeth Ann Seton was the initiator of the School Sisters of Norte Dame in Baltimore. MD. My parents sent me to St Mary Govans beginning in kindergarten and I graduated from 8th grade at this school. All of our nuns were School Sister's of Norte Dame & Elizabeth Ann Seton was always a very special saint in our school. I remained friends with many of the nuns that educated me as well mold my catholic teachings long after I graduated from 8th grade.
- It seems like it was so long ago but I would like to thank Sabina Kowalski for organizing our wonderful Christmas Luncheon at Kimbel's. Father Paul as well as the Deacons and Father Pat really enjoyed the activities that helped make our luncheon a success.
- I want to thank all of the helpers that assisted Sabina in making the luncheon a success. A special thanks to Nancy Szarowicz, Barbara Call & Father Paul in leading our Christmas Carols in Pat Farkas' absence. We had 80 participants for our luncheon and that makes me feel that we are finally putting Covid behind us. And sets us up for success of our Boutique Auction and our 2022 Mardi Gras Fashion Show attendance goals.
 - In addition, I would like to thank Camie Delaney for filling in for our 2nd

Vice President, Nancy McMahon, and spearheading our wonderful trip to the Alabama Theater's fabulous Christmas Show and the laughs and friendship shared over dinner at Greg Norman's after the show. Father Pat, our special guest, thanks to Barbara Gagne, continues to rave about the Christmas Show at the Alabama Theatre. We will try to do it again next year or possibly go to the Carolina Opry.

• And last but certainly not the least! We welcome back Nancy McMahon, our 2nd VEEP. Her recovery from hip surgery hit some speed bumps but it is so great to see Nancy attending our Women's Club events again. Nancy is also excited to be working with our models for the 2022 Mardi Gras Fashion Show.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Treasurer, Rosemary Plesha

- Rosemary gave the following report:
- The financial report for December 31, 2021: Balance in Account \$25,294.63, Pennies From Heaven Fund \$294.21, Prepaid vendors for October 2022 Craft Fair \$2,700.00, 2022 Grant Fund: Craft Fair 2021 \$15,311.94, Donations to Grant Fund \$1,070.00 Fashion Show 2022 \$500.00, Total Allocated Funds \$19,876.15, available for Operations is \$5,418.48.

Financial reports can be found on the WC website. Debbie said that the financial report will not be ratified at this time because some of the numbers need to be re-verified.

FIRST VICE PRESIDENT REPORT

Sabina Kowalski

- Sabina said she has been busy working withNancy Crosbie for the fashion show.
- Sabina said that January is named for the Roman God Janus who is the protector of gates and doorways and has 2 faces; one faces forward and one backwards.
 - Sabina then told some jokes which everyone enjoyed.

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT REPORT

Nancy McMahon

- Nancy thanked everyone for all the prayers and cards.
- Nancy said that she has the models and 2 alternates for the Fashion Show.
- Nancy has a meeting set for January 20th in room 5 of the PLC. She will be contacting the models and she thanks everyone for their cooperation and looks forward to the fashion show.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Appointed Officers
Spiritual Facilitators 2021-2022
Joanne Gagliano 843-433-1143
Jessica Senese 843-318-2395
Christine Schwartz 843-237-3694

• Joanne said that the Day of Prayer has been changed from February to March 8, 2022.

- Joanne said that everyone should pray for good health and she has a speaker who will be a surprise. She will have a meeting for any volunteers.
- Joanne is asking for prayers since she will be having bilateral hip and knee surgeries.

Membership

Camie Delanev

Jeanne Rosol

- Camie said that we have 172 members and 19 new. Jean Baseel joined this month. She stood up and was applauded.
- Camie said to let her know is anyone wants a name badge between now and June. They are \$10.00.
 - Camie read off the names of members with December birthdays.
- The door prize which was a Pawleys Island calendar was won by Patty Guazzo.

Ways and Means Yvonne Chadwick

Denise Lee

- Yvonne gave the following report:
- Yvonne said that they are doing very well. Decisions will be made by the board about how the money from Ways and Means will be distributed.
- The Irish soda bread sale will be held on the weekend of March 12th and 13th, 2022. We usually sell the breads after the masses.
- The Ways and Means committee will need a lot of volunteers to bake. I want to thank the 5 volunteers who signed up at the last meeting but we made many more volunteers.
- A request will be sent out to volunteer on Sign Up Genius. When you receive it please respond. We need all the help we can get.
- We always sell out of the bread and we appreciate all your help. The more we make the more we can sell.
- We all be distributing the dry ingredients, baking pans, lids and recipes at the March 3rd general meeting. Since the bread cannot be frozen, they have to be baked fresh before the sale.

Appointed Committee Chairs **Special Projects Boutique Auction Report** Carol Steinis Melanie Bulman Nancy Szarowicz

- Melanie gave the following report:
- First and foremost thank you to all who signed up to volunteer on our second boutique auction. We could use a few more volunteers; please see the sign up sheets.
- Donations will be taken also Thursday 1/20/22 and Friday 1/21/22 from 10 A.M.- 2 P.M.
 - Please make sure all garments are on hangers. We are also accepting

accessories such as jewelry, pocketbooks and scarfs. Jewelry can be in any container. Question was asked about bringing items any other times. Melanie said they will be at the PLC on 1/23/22 and can accept items at that time.

- There will be a lot of sanitizer available.
- All sales are final. We will donate items that do not sell to St. Cyprian's and St. Christopher's.
 - Three live auctions -mannequins.
- 20 vignettes for the silent auction. All items on racks will be \$5.00 Hors d'oeuvres will be passed around.
 - Knights will be doing a cash bar of wine and they will keep the profits.
 - Please come and have a relaxing afternoon with friends.
- There are flyers on the tables for the boutique auction to post on website groups you belong to and at businesses.

Fashion Show Nancy Crosbie Ann Marie Reid

- Nancy said there are flyers on the tables for the show. Please post on internet sites you belong to such as facebook and at businesses.
- Kathy Knittle and Mary Kinzie are selling tickets today. Tickets are \$40.00 If you want to be a sponsor it is \$60.00 more.
- Menu choices are chicken caprese, roast pork loin with apples or vegetable lasagna.
- Sabina and the decorating committee met last month. There will be jazzmen, jesters, masks and beads.
 - We are on our way to a fantastic show.
 - Carole Kaczynski said that we need volunteers to put together baskets.

She showed a medium size basket and offered an example of things for the basket such as towels and soaps. Don't need to wrap it. Need volunteers to sign up to wrap the baskets. The show depends on the baskets and silent auction. Call Carole or Nancy for ideas for the baskets. Have the baskets ready by the end of this month.

- Have \$3,400 already in sponsorships.
- Will be at Pawleys Plantation. There are no restrictions so far as how many can attend but don't know what will happen with covid.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS Nominating Committee Carole Kaczynski Maryann Anderson Jessica Dezendorf

• Carole Kaczynski said that all positions on the executive board are up in June. There are papers on the tables explaining what is required for each position. If any questions contact Carole, Maryann or Jessica.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

- 2022 DATES
- "BOUTIQUE AUCTION" IN THE PLC ON SUNDAY, JANUARY 23RD,

2022 Tickets \$5 before the Auction & \$6 at the Door

- JANUARY BOARD MEETING ON THE 27TH AT 9:15AM IN Classroom #3
- 2022 MARDI GRAS FASHION SHOW FEBRUARY 26TH AT Pawleys

Plantation

- TICKETS GO ON SALE AT OUR JANUARY 2022 GENERAL MEETING JANUARY 6TH, 2022
- TICKET COST IS \$40 PLEASE MAKE YOUR CHECKS OUT TO PBOCCWC
- FEBRUARY GENERAL MEETING FEBRUARY 3RD AT 11AM IN THE PLC
- DAY OF PRAYER TUESDAY, MARCH 8TH MORE DETAILS TO FOLLOW
- Pray to St. Jude for impossible cases regarding covid so events can continue.

CLOSING PRAYER

- Closing Prayer led by Christine Schwartz. We prayed the Hail Mary and said Grace. We then had a delicious meal of soup, salad, bread and desert prepared by the refreshment committee and the volunteers who helped.
 - Meeting adjourned at 11:45.

Respectfully Submitted,

Carol Jasniewski Secretary Debbie Clatterbuck President